

1971 Senate Bill 595

Date published:
December 30, 1971

CHAPTER 164, Laws of 1971

AN ACT to repeal, renumber and amend various provisions of the statutes and session laws for the purpose of correcting errors, clarifying language, correcting titles of departments, officers and institutions, correcting references, renumbering for better location and arrangement, eliminating unnecessary and obsolete provisions, reconciling conflicts and repelling unintended repeals (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 10.32 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended by substituting "board of state canvassers" for "state board of canvassers".

SECTION 2. 12.69 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "board of state canvassers" for "state board of canvassers".

SECTION 3. 14.11 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14.11 (2) (c) Upon employment of special counsel, the governor shall certify the maximum amount provided in the employment contract to the ~~director of the bureau of finance~~ secretary of administration, and direct the ~~bureau~~ department to pay special counsel bills related to that case within the certified figure.

SECTION 4. 15.105 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting "head of the engineering function" for the term "director of the bureau of engineering".

SECTION 5. 15.347 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.347 (2) NATURAL RESOURCES COUNCIL OF STATE AGENCIES. There is created in the department of natural resources a natural resources council of state agencies consisting of 17 persons. Fifteen of the members shall represent 13 officers, departments or independent institutions and agencies as follows, and each member shall be designated by the respective named officer or head of the department or independent institution or agency: the governor, the attorney general, the public service commission, the board of regents of state universities, the departments of administration, of agriculture, of local affairs and development, of public instruction and of transportation, and the ~~divisions~~ division of health, ~~of conservation and of resource development~~ shall each designate one member and the department of natural resources shall designate 2 members. The university of Wisconsin shall designate 3 members to represent, respectively, the ~~co-operative~~ cooperative extension services, the geological and natural history survey and the water resources center. In addition, the chairman of the legislative council shall designate 2 members of the council to be members.

SECTION 6. 15.401 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.401 SAME; PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES. (intro.) The department of regulation and licensing shall have the program responsi-

bilities specified for the department under ~~ch. - -129 -and- ss. 110.10, 110.16, 175.07 and 175.13~~ Title XL-A. In addition:

SECTION 7. 15.461 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.461 SAME; PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES. (intro.) The department of transportation shall have the program responsibilities specified for the department under ~~ch. chs. 79 and 114~~ and s. 32.05 as it relates to ch. 114.

SECTION 8. 16.301 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.301 (1) Any ~~commissioner, or examiner, or any other~~ person who wilfully, by himself or in ~~co-operation~~ cooperation with one or more persons, defeats, deceives or obstructs any person in respect of his or her rights of examination or registration, according to ss. 16.01 to 16.32 or to any rules or regulations prescribed pursuant thereto, or

SECTION 9. 16.31 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "conservation department".

SECTION 10. 16.70 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "secretary" for "director".

SECTION 11. 20.923 (1) (a) 6 of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (1) (a) 6. 20.165 Medical ~~examiners~~ examining board, secretary (Not less than) 1900

SECTION 12. 21.20 of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of military affairs" for "adjutant general's office".

SECTION 13. The subchapter numbers and titles in chapter 22 of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 14. 23.092 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department" for "commission".

SECTION 15. 23.10 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.10 (5) The department of natural resources shall furnish to each conservation warden at the time of his appointment, a pocket identification folder in form and substance as follows: A leather-covered folder, size when folded, 3 by 4 inches; on one of the inner sides thereof shall be securely fastened a photograph of such appointee to be furnished by him, and partly on the photograph and partly on the margin of such folder shall be an impression of the seal of the department of natural resources; such appointee shall also affix his signature below the photograph on such folder; on the other inner side of such folder shall be securely fastened a miniature true copy of the commission issued to such appointee, which shall be signed by the ~~department of natural resources~~ secretary. Such appointee, when on official duty, shall at all times carry such identification folder on his person, and shall on demand exhibit the same to any person to whom he may represent himself as a conservation warden. The cost of such identification folder shall be charged to the appropriation for the department ~~of natural resources~~.

SECTION 16. 23.13 of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "state conservation commission of Wisconsin".

SECTION 17. 25.17 (1) (zm) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (1) (zm) All other funds of the state or of any state department or institution, except funds which by the constitution are required to be controlled and invested by the board of commissioners of public lands, funds which are required by specific provision of law to be controlled and invested by any other authority, and moneys in the university of Wisconsin trust funds, and in the trust funds of the state colleges universities.

SECTION 18. 29.05 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.05 (2) INVESTIGATIONS. Such officers shall, upon receiving notice or information that this chapter or ss. 30.12, 30.18, 30.195, 346.19, 346.94 (6) and (6m), 350.06, 350.07, 350.12, 940.24, 941.20, 941.22 and 947.03 has been violated, as soon as possible make a thorough investigation thereof, and cause proceedings to be instituted if the proofs at hand warrant it. ~~In any case where the alleged violator holds and claims to be acting under a permit from the public service commission, before instituting any proceeding charging a violation of s. 30.12, 30.18, or 30.195, such officer shall obtain the written consent of the public service commission to the institution of such proceeding.~~

SECTION 19. 29.08 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department" for "commission".

SECTION 20. 35.29 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

35.29 (2) Upon receiving the necessary printer's copy the department shall order printing as follows: Of the opinions of the attorney general, not more than 1,000 copies; of the decisions of the ~~department of natural resources~~ public service commission, not more than 500 copies; of any report made by the department of natural resources under s. 23.11 (3), so many copies as may be ordered by the governor.

SECTION 21. 35.84 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Tax appeals commission:" for "Board of tax appeals:".

SECTION 22. 35.84 (4) (h) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Office of the commissioner of securities:" for the words "Department of securities:".

SECTION 23. 35.85 (7) of the statutes is amended by deleting the word "state" from the term "state historical society".

SECTION 24. 36.22 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.22 (1) Cooperate with the ~~bureau of plant industry of the~~ department of agriculture in the maintenance of the northern station for the cultivation of medicinal plants and disseminate such information as may lead to the proper cultivation of medicinal plants and the production of high grade vegetable drugs in this state; and

SECTION 25. 36.22 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "pharmacy examining board" for "state board of pharmacy".

SECTION 26. 36.225 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "state board of health".

SECTION 27. 36.227 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.227 (3) (b) Render a specialized service to the state institutions under the jurisdiction of the department of health and social services, and the department of public instruction, and the state board of health, such service to be available at all times to said ~~department, officer or board,~~ departments and to the institutions under their jurisdiction. Such state institutions are open to the institute for research investigation.

SECTION 28. 45.40 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of veterans affairs" for "Wisconsin department of veterans' affairs".

SECTION 29. 46.165 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 30. 46.22 (5) (g) 4 of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of health and social services" for "state department of public welfare".

SECTION 31. 46.80 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.80 (1) (intro.) The division on aging shall be the mechanism by which governmental and nongovernmental agencies may coordinate their policies, plans and activities with regard to the aging. To this end it shall:

SECTION 32. 48.02 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.02 (6) "Department" means the department ~~[of health and social services]~~ of health and social services unless otherwise specified in the section.

SECTION 33. 51.40 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department" for "department of public welfare".

SECTION 34. 55.01 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

55.01 (8) The ~~industrial commission~~ department of industry, labor and human relations shall communicate to the department all reports made to the ~~said commission~~ department of industry, labor and human relations of cases of injury to employes which in ~~the~~ its opinion ~~of the commission~~ may render the persons injured handicapped; and shall ~~co-operate~~ cooperate with the department in carrying out this section.

SECTION 35. 59.96 (6) (ab) of the statutes is amended to read:

59.96 (6) (ab) 1. Before the metropolitan sewerage commission ~~shall divert~~ diverts water from any watercourse into an enclosed drain, conduit or storm sewer or similar structure, it shall apply to the ~~public service commission~~ department of natural resources for a permit for such diversion. Upon receipt of an application for a permit, the ~~public service commission~~ department shall fix a time, not more than 8 weeks thereafter, and a convenient place, for a public hearing thereon; it shall also give notice of such time and place to the metropolitan sewerage commission which shall cause the same to be published once each week for 3 successive weeks before such hearing in at least one newspaper designated by the ~~public service commission~~ department and published in the county.

2. In addition to such publication the applicant, not less than 20 days prior to such hearing, shall mail to every person interested in any lands that will be affected by the proposed diversion and whose post-office address can by due diligence be ascertained, notice of the time and place set for such hearing. This notice shall be accompanied by a general statement of the nature of

the application and shall be forwarded to such persons by registered mail in a sealed and postpaid envelope properly addressed. Proof of such publication and notice shall be filed ; with the ~~commission department~~.

3. At such hearing or any adjournment thereof, the ~~public service - commission~~ department shall consider the application, and shall take evidence offered by the applicant and other persons in support thereof or in opposition thereto, may require the amendment of the application, and if it appears that the application is in the public interest, will not violate public rights and will not endanger life, health or property, the ~~public service - commission~~ department shall so find and shall issue a permit to the applicant.

SECTION 36. 59.965 (11) of the statutes is amended by deleting the word "state" from the reference to the "state highway commission".

SECTION 37. 60.29 (45) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of local affairs and development" for "state department of resource development".

SECTION 38. 67.12 (10) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

67.12 (10) (a) Notwithstanding the requirements of sub. (1) (b), the governing board of any county or other municipality which is authorized to borrow money may borrow a sum not exceeding the amount of all funds belonging to such municipality which have been lawfully deposited in a bank and which are not available because such bank is in the hands of the office of the commissioner of banking commission, or is operating under a stabilization and readjustment agreement approved by the commission office or because such bank, with approval of the office of the commissioner of banking commission, has sold a part or all of its assets to another bank which has agreed to pay a part or all of the deposit liability of such selling bank on a deferred payment basis, or because such bank, being a national bank, has been placed in the hands of the comptroller of the currency as provided by federal statute, or because such national bank is operating under a stabilization and readjustment agreement approved by the ~~state - board of deposits~~ office of the commissioner of banking. The sum so borrowed shall be repaid, with interest at the agreed rate, on or before one year from the date of the loan and shall be secured by lawfully authorized orders or promissory notes, each order or promissory note when paid to be receipted and returned to the treasurer or fiscal agent of the municipality; provided, that deferred certificates of deposit issued to such municipality under the deferred payment plan of any bank in this state which has been approved by the office of the commissioner of banking commission may be pledged as collateral security for such loans. When so secured such loans shall be repaid on or before the latest maturity date of the deferred certificates of deposit pledged as collateral, and shall be payable in instalments equal in amount to each of such deferred certificates of deposit and payable on the various maturity dates of the deferred certificates of deposit.

SECTION 39. 80.41 of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "state conservation commission".

SECTION 40. 84.28 of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "state conservation commission" and for "conservation commission" and by substituting "board of commissioners of the public lands" for "land commission".

SECTION 41. 87.30 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

87.30 (1) STATE POWERS. If any county, city or village does not adopt a reasonable and effective flood plain zoning ordinance by January 1, 1968, the department shall, upon petition of an interested state agency, a municipality, 12 or more freeholders, or upon its own motion as soon as practicable and after public hearing, determine and fix by order the limits of any or all flood plains within such county, city or village within which serious damage may occur. Thereafter the department shall as soon as practicable after public hearing adopt a flood plain zoning ordinance applicable to such county, city or village. Thirty days' notice of all hearings on flood plain determination or zoning before the department shall be given to the county, city or village clerk, the clerks of all towns where lands may be affected, and to the highway commission and to the conservation commission. ~~Each state agency mentioned~~ The department of transportation shall keep an official record of all proceedings. Exhibits and testimony shall be a part of the official record. Failure of a county, city or village to adopt a flood plain zoning ordinance for an area where appreciable damage from floods is likely to occur or to adopt an ordinance which will result in a practical minimum of flood damage in an area shall be prima facie proof of the necessity for action specified herein by the department. The department shall make a decision in writing of insufficiency of any county, city or village flood plain zoning ordinance before adopting an ordinance superseding such county, village or city ordinance. All final orders, determinations or decisions made under this subsection shall be subject to review under ch. 227 and be effective 20 days after the same have been served unless such order, determination and decision specifies a different date upon which the same shall be effective. Such flood plain determination and zoning ordinance shall be of the same effect as if adopted by the county, city or village. Thereafter it is the duty of the county, city, village and town officials to administer and enforce the ordinance in the same manner as if the county, city or village had adopted it. Flood plain determinations and zoning ordinances so adopted may be modified by the county, city or village concerned only with the written consent of the department except that nothing in this subsection shall be construed to prohibit a county, city, village or town from adopting a flood plain ordinance more restrictive than that adopted by the state. The cost of such flood plain determination and ordinance promulgation and enforcement by the state shall be assessed against the county, city or village concerned and collected in substantially the same manner as other taxes levied by the state.

SECTION 42. 92.04 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended by substituting "natural resources council of state agencies" for "natural resources committee of state agencies".

SECTION 43. 101.27 (2) (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) and (3) of the statutes, as renumbered from 146.19 by section 53 of this bill, are amended by substituting "department" for "board".

SECTION 44. 110.08 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.08 (3) The ~~director of the driver control~~ division shall employ state examiners, driver improvement personnel and clerical personnel at local examining centers, under the classified service.

SECTION 45. 115.31 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting "of the university of Wisconsin" for "at the state university".

SECTION 46. 115.52 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "secretary of health and social services" for "director of public welfare".

SECTION 47. 139.03 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting "secretary" for "commissioner of taxation".

SECTION 48. 140.09 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

140.09 (7) DUTIES OF THE COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER. The county health officer shall have charge of the county department of health and perform the duties prescribed by the county board of health. He shall enforce this section and the regulations of the state department of health and social services and local boards of health and have supervisory power over all officers or employes of the county health department. He shall submit to the board of health, county board of supervisors and city council an annual report of the administration of his department.

SECTION 49. 140.29 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

140.29 (3) Facilities now governed by ss. 45.365, 48.62, 49.14, 49.171, 50.01, 50.02, 50.06, 51.24, 51.25, 51.36, 58.06, 146.30 and the offices and clinics of persons licensed to treat the sick under chs. 445, 446, 447 and 448 are exempt from ss. 140.23 to 140.29 and nothing in this act shall abridge the rights of the ~~state board of medical examiners, state board of dental examiners, state board of examining board, dentistry examining board, pharmacy examining board~~ and state board of nursing in carrying out their statutory duties and responsibilities.

SECTION 50. 144.02 (1) (intro.) and (2) of the statutes are amended by substituting "department" for "department of resource development".

SECTION 51. 144.05 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department" for "committee on water pollution" or for "state committee on water pollution", and by substituting "department" for "committee".

SECTION 52. 144.555 of the statutes is amended by substituting "department" for "department of resource development".

SECTION 53. 146.19 of the statutes is renumbered 101.27 and, as renumbered, 101.27 (1) (a) is amended to read:

101.27 (1) (a) "Board Department" means the ~~state board of health, and any action required under this section, to be taken by the board, may be taken by its officers, employes or authorized agents~~ department of industry, labor and human relations.

SECTION 54. 156.095 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department" for "board or committee".

SECTION 55. 157.12 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

157.12 (1) (a) No person shall build a structure for corpses, wholly or partly above ground, except in compliance with regulations of the ~~state board of health department of health and social services~~, and plans and specifications previously approved by the department in writing. The ~~state board of health department~~ may adopt and enforce regulations governing the location, materials and construction of the same. Municipalities may make and enforce additional consistent regulations. No public or community mausoleum or columbarium shall after June 15, 1933, be constructed or used for the disposition of the remains of the human dead unless the same shall be erected within the confines of an established cemetery, containing 20 acres or more, and which has been in existence for a period of 10 years. No building or structure for use or intended to be used as a public mausoleum or columbarium for the permanent dis-

position therein of the remains of deceased persons, shall be constructed after said date, and no such building constructed on said date and not then used for the permanent disposition of the remains of deceased persons, shall be altered or changed for such use, or used for such permanent disposition purposes, unless constructed in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the state board of health department and of such materials and workmanship as will insure its durability and permanence, as dictated and determined at the time by modern mausoleum construction and engineering science. ~~These provisions shall not affect any public or community mausoleum or columbarium which is being built or under construction on said date, the plans and specifications for which have been approved by the state board of health, or any additions or extensions to any public or community mausoleum or columbarium constructed on said date or then in the course of construction, the plans and specifications for which shall be approved by the state board of health.~~ The department shall control the construction, and see that the approved plans and specifications are followed. No departure shall be made except upon approval in writing by the department. No such structure shall be used until the department certifies in writing that approved plans and specifications were followed and that the maintenance fund has been established.

SECTION 56. 158.01 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

158.01 (7) An "apprentice barber" is any person who is serving an apprenticeship at the trade, who is indentured as an apprentice with the department of industry, labor and human relations, and who is registered as an apprentice ~~with the barbers' division of the state board of health with the department under this chapter.~~

SECTION 57. 161.30 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended by substituting "pharmacy examining board" for "state examining board".

SECTION 58. 161.30 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

161.30 (6) In the event of any sale in bankruptcy, at public auction or any other sale except in the normal course of business, the seller shall give written notice of such sale to the pharmacy examining board at least one week prior to the date of sale and a complete and accurate report must be made in writing to the ~~examining~~ board by the seller within 10 days after such sale, showing the name and address of the parties to whom any narcotics, exempt narcotics or dangerous drugs have been sold together with an itemized inventory thereof. This does not apply to the bona fide sale of a pharmacy as a business, if the parties first notify the ~~examining~~ board of such impending sale.

SECTION 59. 168.11 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of industry, labor and human relations" for the words "industrial commission's".

SECTION 60. 198.22 (13) of statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "department of resource development".

SECTION 61. 215.04 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended by substituting "review board" for "advisory committee".

SECTION 62. 215.13 (41) of the statutes is amended by substituting "commissioner of banking" for "commissioner of banks".

SECTION 63. 215.31 (8) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "office" for "department".

SECTION 64. 218.01 (1) (L) of the statutes is amended by substituting "administrator" for "director".

SECTION 65. 218.02 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "commissioner" for "department".

SECTION 66. 218.04 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended by substituting "commissioner" for "department".

SECTION 67. 220.11 of the statutes is amended by substituting "commissioner of banking" for "commissioner of banks".

SECTION 68. 221.47 of the statutes is amended to read:

221.47 ~~In the event that~~ If the congress of the United States ~~shall hereafter remove~~ removes the tax on bank circulation or provide for the establishment of circulation of banks organized under state laws, any bank organized or doing business under this chapter ~~shall have the power to~~ may issue circulating notes or currency in accordance with any such act of congress, or under such regulations as the office of the commissioner of banking department of this state ~~shall prescribe~~ prescribes. ~~The provisions of this~~ This section shall not be construed to permit any mutual savings bank or any loan and trust company or any other than a banking corporation to issue circulating notes.

SECTION 69. 236.16 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "department of natural resources" for "state conservation commission".

SECTION 70. 341.08 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.08 (4) Applications for renewal of registration shall contain the information required in sub. (2) for original applications or such parts thereof as the ~~department~~ division deems necessary to assure the proper registration of the vehicle. The ~~department~~ division may require that applications for renewal of registration be accompanied by the certificate of title issued for the vehicle ~~until December 31, 1966, after which the department may require the title~~ only when the true ownership or proper prior registration of the vehicle is in doubt and cannot be resolved from records maintained by the ~~department~~ division.

SECTION 71. 341.12 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.12 (4) (a) All registration plates issued under s. 341.25 (1) (a) and for motor trucks having a gross weight of not more than 10,000 pounds ~~on and after January 1, 1967,~~ shall be treated with a reflectorized material. An additional fee of 15 cents per year per set of registration plates shall be collected for cost of reflectorization and administration. The ~~department~~ division shall prescribe the term for the use of reflectorized plates.

(b) The ~~department~~ division, in conjunction with the department of health and social services and the department of administration, shall establish the specifications for the reflectorized material and invite bids for supplying reflectorized material. The department of administration shall establish a date for the opening of such bids and shall award the contract for supplying reflectorized material to the lowest responsible bidder. The specifications shall be drawn up for each base plate year.

SECTION 72. 341.17 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended by substituting "highway commission" for "state highway commission".

SECTION 73. 343.07 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "the university of Wisconsin or any state university" for the words "any state college or university".

SECTION 74. 347.76 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "commissioner" for "administrator".

SECTION 75. 349.19 of the statutes is amended to read:

349.19 AUTHORITY TO REQUIRE ACCIDENT REPORTS. Any city, village, town or county may by ordinance require the operator of a vehicle involved in an accident to file with a designated municipal ~~division~~ ~~department~~ department or officer a report of such accident or a copy of any report required to be filed with the division of motor vehicles. All such reports are for the confidential use of such ~~division~~ ~~department~~ department or officer and are otherwise subject to s. 346.73.

SECTION 76. 706.11 (1) of the statutes is amended by deleting the word "Wisconsin" from the name "Wisconsin department of veterans affairs".

SECTION 77. 885.01 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

885.01 (4) By any arbitrator, coroner, medical examiner of any county having a population of 500,000 or more, board, commission, commissioner, examiner, committee or other person authorized to take testimony, or by any member of a board, commission or committee which is authorized to take testimony, within their jurisdictions, to require the attendance of witnesses, and their production of documentary evidence before them, respectively, in any matter, proceeding or examination authorized by law; and likewise by the secretary of revenue and the executive secretary of the state dentistry examining board of dental examiners and by any agent of the state department of agriculture.

SECTION 78. 891.04 of the statutes is amended to read:

891.04 The certificate of the chief clerk ~~of the state land office~~ appointed under s. 23.05 by the board of commissioners of public lands under the official seal, that any specified piece or tract of land belongs to or is mortgaged to the state, or that the state has any interest, legal or equitable, therein shall be presumptive evidence of the facts so stated. The certificate of the secretary of ~~the conservation commission~~ natural resources under the official seal of the commission department that authority has been given to any person, naming him, to seize timber or other materials specified in ch. 26 shall be presumptive evidence of the fact so stated.

SECTION 79. 891.14 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

891.14 (intro.) A certificate of the chief clerk of the ~~state land office~~ board of commissioners of public lands, or any one of the commissioners of the public lands shall be received as presumptive evidence of the facts stated, and that the person named became vested at the date stated with an absolute title in fee to the lands described when it is substantially in the following form:

SECTION 80. 990.01 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting "chiropractic examining board" for "state board of examiners in chiropractic".

SECTION 81. Wherever the term "motor vehicle department" appears in the following sections, the words "division of motor vehicles" is substituted: 144.42 (3), 176.62 (2) (a) and 345.11 (3) (b).

SECTION 82. Wherever the word "commissioner" or "secretary" appears in the following sections, the word "administrator" is sub-

stituted: 110.20 (2) (b), 341.27 (3) (b), 342.17 (4) (b), 343.09 (4), 343.126 (2), 343.34 (intro.), 344.32 (1) (a) and 344.37 (1).

SECTION 83. Wherever the word "department" appears in the following sections, the word "division" is substituted: 218.01 (1) (m), 218.23 (2), 341.11 (3), 341.12 (1) and (2), 341.14 (intro.) and (3), 341.145 (2) (a), 341.26 (2) (da), 341.28 (4) (b) and (c), 341.35 (4), 343.01 (2) (d), 343.02, 343.05 (1), 343.125 (1), 343.16 (1) (c), 343.345 (2), 343.44 (2), 344.14 (2) (h), 348.21 (4) and 348.22.

SECTION 84. Wherever the word "commission" appears in the following sections, the word "division" is substituted: 114.002 (12), 114.01 and 114.34 (3).

SECTION 85. Wherever the words "industrial commission" appear in the following sections, the words "department of industry, labor and human relations" are substituted: 35.84 (4) (f), 56.07 (7), 59.42 (2) (intro.), chapter 101 (chapter title), 118.07 (2) (b), 118.16 (4), 146.03 (4) and 645.47 (1) (a).

SECTION 86. Wherever the words "state board of health" appear in the following sections, the words "department of health and social services" are substituted: 118.01 (9), 144.03 (1) and 979.19 (1).

SECTION 87. Wherever the term "department of health and social services" appears in the following sections, the term "department of natural resources" is substituted: 59.96 (2) (b), (4), (5) (c) and (6) (r), 60.303 (9) (a) and 66.202 (6) (a) and (c).

SECTION 88. Wherever the words "public service commission of Wisconsin" appear in the following sections, the words "public service commission" are substituted: 66.208 (1), 184.01 (2), 192.52 (3), 194.01 (3) and 443.02 (5) (d).

SECTION 89. Wherever the words "state department of public welfare" or "department of public welfare" appear in the following sections, the words "department of health and social services" are substituted: 51.26 (1) (c), 101.40, 256.67 (5) (a), 946.42 (3) (c) and (d) and (5) (b), 946.46 and 946.71 (1).

SECTION 90. Wherever the words "state of Wisconsin investment board" appear in the following sections, the words "investment board" are substituted: 14.58 (18), 63.61 (8) (e), 210.20 (3) and 645.46 (16).

SECTION 91. Wherever the words "board of medical examiners" or "state board of medical examiners" appear in the following sections, the words "medical examining board" are substituted: 143.04 (10), 148.02 (2) and 990.01 (28).

SECTION 92. Wherever the words "department of taxation" or "state department of taxation" appear in the following sections, the words "department of revenue" are substituted: 35.84 (4) (i), 36.30 (5), 38.155 (6), 38.16 (2p) (a), 38.43, 38.50, 49.52 (2) (a) 2, 71.09 (7) (c) and 76.48 (6) (f).

SECTION 93. Chapter 75, laws of 1967, is repealed.